

# Areyonga Native Settlement

1920s - 1990

# **Details**

The Areyonga Native Settlement was established in the 1920s by Pitjanjatjara people from the Petermann Ranges. In 1943 the government opened a ration depot at the site. From that time Lutheran missionaries from Hermannsburg provided welfare services. In 1950 they opened a school and began to reside at the settlement. In 1990 the land at Areyonga, renamed Utju, was handed over to Aboriginal community control.

The Areyonga Native Settlement was first established during the 1920s when drought forced Pitjanjatjara people from the Petermann area to move to Hermannsburg and then to Areyonga. In 1943 the government opened a ration depot at the settlement. From that time as part of an agreement with the government, missionaries from the Lutheran Mission at Hermannsburg, also known as Finke River Mission, were subsidised to provide welfare services at the settlement. They erected a number of permanent and temporary buildings at the settlement, both for mission staff and Aboriginal people. In 1949, 360 were reported to be living at the settlement.

A school was opened at the settlement in March 1950 with the superintendent's wife as teacher. That year 50 children were attending the school. In 1952 a new pre-fabricated school building was placed at the settlement. By 1953, 85 children were enrolled. No dormitories for children were developed and children continued to live with their families.

During this era, Areyonga became an outpost of the Hermannsburg Mission and along with Haast's Bluff Native Settlement, the three were often referred to collectively as the Finke River Mission.

In the 1970s many people from Areyonga moved back to the Pitjantjatjara community at Docker River. The Lutheran Church remained in control of the Areyonga settlement until 1990 when the land was handed over to Aboriginal community control as part of the Haasts Bluff Aboriginal Land Trust.

## Gallery



#### Areyonga

**Description:** This is an aerial photo of the Areyonga Aboriginal Settlement in Central Australia.



#### Areyonga Mission Church [altered from original title]

**Description:** Indigenous Australians sitting outside the church on Areyonga Native Settlement.

# More info

## **Related Entries**

#### Run by

- Welfare Division, Northern Territory Administration, Australian Government (1970 1972)
- Department of Aboriginal Affairs, Northern Territory Division, Australian Government (1972 1990)
- Northern Territory Aboriginals Department, South Australian Government (1910 1928)
- Native Affairs Branch, Australian Government (1939 1955)
- Health and Aboriginals Branch, Northern Territory Administration, Australian Government (1928 1930)
- Medical Services, Health and Aboriginals Branch, Australian Government (1931 1939)
- Welfare Branch, Northern Territory Administration, Australian Government (1955 1970)

### **Related Organisations**

- <u>Haasts Bluff Native Settlement (1940s 1959)</u>
  Haast's Bluff Native Settlement and Areyonga Native Settlement both became outposts of the Hermannsburg Mission
- The Lutheran Church of Australia (1838 current)

The Lutheran Church of Australia sent resident missionaries to Areyonga Native Settlement

Hermannsburg Mission (1877 - 1982)

Hermannsburg Mission and its outposts at Haast's Bluff, Areyonga and Papunya Native Settlements were often referred to as the Finke River Mission

## Other Resources



Title: Lutheran Missions - The Finke River Mission (1) Hermannsburg (2) Haasts Bluff

(3) Areyonga. Part 2 (1935 - 1953)

**Type:** Image **Date:** 1935 - 1953

**Details** 

# Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

## Records

- Records held by the Lutheran Archives (1838 current)
- Lutheran Missions The Finke River Mission (1) Hermannsburg (2) Haasts Bluff (3) Areyonga. Part 2 (1935 1953)

You can view this page online by visiting <a href="https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/areyonga-native-settlement/">https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/areyonga-native-settlement/</a>